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Subject: FW: Board Consideration: Doxy.me telemedicine
Attachments: Yamhill County Quote (Revised #2).pdf; Refund Policy.pdf; Terms of Services.pdf
Importance: High

From: Lindsey Manfrin <manfrinl@co.yambhill.or.us>

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 8:23 AM

To: Ken Huffer <hufferk@co.yamhill.or.us>; Mary Starrett <starrettm@co.yambhill.or.us>
Subject: Board Consideration: Doxy.me telemedicine

Importance: High

Hi Mary and Ken,

| know this is very late but if at all possible it would be great if we could get it on tomorrow’s agenda. If we are not able
to we will not be able to implement until May 4*" which delays our ability to provide alcohol and drug and mental health
groups through this platform. Other platforms have been challenging for this type of work.

If you are okay with the add on please let me know if you would like me to send to the larger group.

I would like permission to purchase doxy.me telemedicine services in the amount of $86,160. Following a competitive
quote process, Doxy.me was the lowest bidder and best solution in the amount of $86,160 per year. This is an
unanticipated expense due to the “Stay Home, Save Lives”, Executive Order 20-12 and as you are aware, we are
pursuing several grant opportunities to reimburse this expense.

Doxy.me allows our behavioral health providers to offer telemedicine services such as crisis intervention, routine
behavioral health treatment, public health services including maternal child health, nurse family partnership services
and some clinic based visits as well as some developmental disabilities services.

Carolina/Keri, please place this as an add-on to this week’s agenda items. Suggested Board Agenda language:

“Authorize the purchase of Doxy.me telemedicine services in the amount of $86,160 per year.”

Lindsey Manfrin, DNP, RN

Health and Human Services Director

Public Health Administrator

Yambhill County Health and Human Services|638 NE Davis St McMinnville, OR 97128
Phone: 503-434-7525|Cell: 971-237-2412 | Ext. 4719

Fax: 503-474-4907 | manfrinl@co.vamhill.or.us

Yamhill County Crisis Line (1-844-842-8200)
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